
 
  

 
 

  
THE CITY OF SAN DIEGO 

 
M  E  M  O  R  A  N  D  U  M 

 
DATE: March 14, 2019 
 
TO: City of San Diego Planning Commission  
 
FROM:  Jeffrey, A. Peterson, Development Project Manager  
 
SUBJECT:  Montezuma Hotel, Project No. 574562, Item No 1 on the Planning Commission 

Agenda for March 14, 2019 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
The Rezone Exhibit Sheet No. B4339 erroneously listed the wrong proposed zone, which has been 
revised to the proposed CV-1-1 zone and is attached to this memorandum.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_________________________________________ 
 
 
Attachment:  1.     Revised Rezone Exhibit Sheet B4339  
    
cc:  Project File No. 574562  
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